
 

 

Janesville City Council   Page1 

 

                                     January 26, 2015 

Janesville City Council Members: Mayor Mike Santo, Kari Grisim, Cliff Blaisdell, John Sprengeler, Jeff Bartelt  

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY OF JANESVILLE, WASECA COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

JANUARY 26, 2015 CITY HALL 7:00 PM  

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The Janesville City Council met in regular session pursuant to due call and notice thereof; 

Mayor Mike Santo called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  

Council present:  Mike Santo, Mayor 

   Cliff Blaisdell, Council Member 

   Kari Grisim, Council Member 

   John Sprengeler, Council Member 

Jeff Bartelt, Council Member 

Council Absent:  None 

Staff Present:   Clinton Rogers, City Administrator 

   Andrea Preston, Deputy Clerk 

   Jason Femrite, Engineer 

   Tom Ewert, Public Works Director 

    

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

City Council and everyone present stood and recited the pledge of allegiance. 

 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

Grisim added snow removal as item #2 under old business as well as city ordinances as 

item #4 under new business. Motion by Blaisdell, seconded by Grisim to approve the 

agenda. Voting in favor: Grisim, Blaisdell, Sprengeler, Bartelt, and Santo; voting against: 

none; absent: none. Motion carried. 

 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. Minutes of last Regular Meeting on January 12, 2015 

2. Accept Accounts Receivable 

3. Audit City Bills for Payment 

 

Rogers added last meeting we forgot to designate Council Representatives to each board. 

Council agreed to stay the same as last year. Sprengeler made a motion, seconded by 



 

 

Janesville City Council   Page2 

 

                                     January 26, 2015 

Blaisdell to approve the approve representatives. Voting in favor: Grisim, Blaisdell, 

Sprengeler, Bartelt, and Santo; voting against: none; absent: none. Motion carried. 

 

Bartelt made a motion, seconded by Blaisdell to approve the consent agenda. Voting in 

favor: Grisim, Blaisdell, Sprengeler, Bartelt, and Santo; voting against: none; absent: 

none. Motion carried. 

 

V. PUBLIC FORUM 

 

VI. NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 

Rogers gave council the LGMC Cities Bulletin 

 

VII. COUNCIL REPORTS 

 

Grisim stated Park Board met tonight and went over budget, getting the volleyball courts 

taken care of, and the city sign finished up.  

 

VIII. ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS 

 

Rogers gave his reports. 

- March 9
th

 County Commissioner meeting with us.  

- February 23
rd

 Joint Fire Board Meeting held.  

- EDA brochure attached McCabe created.  

 

IX. OLD BUSINESS 

 

1. First Street Project Discussion & Update 

 

Femrite was present to give update to Council on First Street Project’s proposed 

schedule. He stated after getting things submitted for plan reviews and bids 

construction won’t begin until 2016. This is mainly due to the fact the joint powers 

agreement wasn’t signed till November of 2014 and in original schedule was hoping 

for September. There will be three open house meetings for the community. Council 

stressed to stager the times for the community members with work and schedules 

instead of all at one time. He stated April 1
st
 2016 for beginning of construction with 

final completion in December of 2016. This schedule can be flexible but MnDOT 

thought this was a great schedule and in full support. Rogers added that the council 

room won’t be big enough for public hearings and will look into other options. He 

also added that the Intern will begin May to help with the project.  

 

 



 

 

Janesville City Council   Page3 

 

                                     January 26, 2015 

2. Snow Removal Policy  

 

Grisim asked about intersection of First St. and Market. The cars are still there as 

well as a big pile of snow blocking the view and dangerous for kids. Rogers said it 

was noted and will be looked at again and explained McCabe did inform the first 

time.  

 

X. NEW BUSINESS 

 

1. Meeting with Auditors – Friday Jan. 23 

 

Preston explained the majority of the training is what to have ready for when the 

auditors are present along with updating a few of our policies. Rogers added we 

discussed the option of two checkbooks again. It was recommended to instead create 

a savings account for those reserve funds while still having the one checkbook 

transferring when needed.  

 

2. Janesville Nursing Home Renamed 

 

Santo explained the board had a discussion of changing the nursing home name to 

better reflect their residency and services provided. Bartelt stated this requires a lot 

of paperwork and expense involved. Blaisdell added if there is a change that the 

word Janesville needs to still be included. Council asked Santo to request the 

Nursing Home to look into the cost.  

 

3. City Ordinances  

 

Grisim suggested we look into our sidewalk policy ahead of time before the First St. 

project and to know procedure to follow for future. Council agreed. Femrite added 

it’s a good idea but with First St. it’s a requirement by the State to have a sidewalk 

on each side of the street; therefore, there will be no elimination.  

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Blaisdell made motion to adjourn, seconded by Grisim. Voting in favor: Grisim, 

Blaisdell, Sprengeler, Bartelt, and Santo; voting against: none; absent: none. Motion 

carried. Meeting was adjourned at 7:30 PM. 

 

Respectively signed by  

 

/s/ Andrea Preston  Date 02/09/15 



 

 

Janesville City Council   Page4 

 

                                     January 26, 2015 

Andrea Preston  

Deputy Clerk  

City of Janesville  


